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Subject: Re: Request Assistance

From: Nicole Deering <nicole.deering@lacity.org>

Date: 06/29/2017 05:27 PM

To: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>, David Anthony Roberts
<david.a.roberts@lacity.org>

CC: Nicole Wells <nicole.wells@lacity.org>

| spoke with David.
Yes, multiple business license can operate in one address, as long as the building

is zoned appropriately and it doesn't violate the use as it is designated.

Thank you,

Nicole Deering | Manager of City Services | Councilman Joe Buscaino | 15th Council District | City of Los Angeles | 310.732.4515

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 6:47 AM, Nicole Deering <nicole.deering@lacity.org>
wrote:
Good morning,

I'll have to loop in David, our Planning Director. But | believe there are no
restrictions on the amount of business license for one location. However, there
may be restrictions on occupancy for the building and how the businesses are
set up for patrons.

David - Can you confirm or clarify?

Thank you,

Nicole Deering

Office of Councilman Joe Buscaino
City of Los Angeles

Office: (310) 732-4515

On Jun 28, 2017, at 5:03 PM, Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>
wrote:

Nicole,

Is there a way | can find out if one retail location would allow multiple
business licenses?

I'm trying to connect the POC businesses to the property owners in the
downtown area. I'm working on an idea to place multiple businesses in
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one location (similar to Crafted), but need to see if there are any
restrictions on this.

Thank you for your assistance.

Best regards,

Lorena Parker

Executive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com
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